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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto) -

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 1:30 PM

To: ‘Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)’; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: GBDT7944K / TP : SHE1003J/LKK / DOA : 26/05/2018

Claim no. : DSMCV1801048

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.); assignments@Ikkauto.com
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: GBD7944K [ TP : SHF1003)/LKK / DOA : 26/05/2018

Dear Pei Li,

Kindly provide us the claim no.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Libi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [maiItﬂ:ShirlevHiew@ikkautu.cnm]

sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 3:28 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com
Ce: sur@lkkauto.com; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBD7944K / TP : SHF 1003J/LKK / DOA : 26/05/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHF 1003).

Kindly provide us the claim no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkaute.com | fax: 6256-4315
8k 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]
sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 9:18 AM
To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

1




Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

—_—— e e e = it N e R e
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com=
Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 3:28 PM
To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd )’} assignments@lkkauto.com
Ce: sur@lkkauto com; ‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)’
Subject: RE: GBD7944K / TP : SHF1003J/LKK / DOA : 26/05/2018
Attachments: SHF 1003) - Preli Advise pdf

Dear Pei Li,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHF 1003J.

Kindly provide us the claim no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 9:18 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg=; assignments@lkkauto.com
Ce: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: GBD7944K / TP : SHF1003J/LKK / DOA : 26/05/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408023)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 8:44 AM

To: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Ol : GBD7944K / TP : SHF1003J/LKK / DOA : 26/05/2018

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

1



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGD Insurance Pte, Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 8:44 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Subject: Ol ; GBD7944kK / TP : SHF1003J/LKK / DOA : 26/05/2018

Attachments: SHF1003) - SAS.pdf; SHF1003) - ESTIMATE.pdf; RE: SHF1003J - Survey (Ergo) (738
KB)

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,

both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

ADDRESS : WOODLANDS SMRT DEPOT

60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4
SINGAPORE 757705

PERSON TO CONTACT : SHANTI @ 6866 2671/2

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident and advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-

survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the
loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey Report@ergo.com.sg.
Attached are estimate and third party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Molar)
ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid
5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 03
Tel 656829 9198 DID: 65 6829 9194

Website: www erno.com.sg

ERGO Is one of the major insurance grougs in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries

and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & |A/Taxis/Claims)
<BThaiyalN@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 8:13 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC); Kok Tuck Foo [Auto Sves/Ext

Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC); Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svecs/Ext Biz Svs/AR 8 SC); Phua Zhi
Yang (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR); Grace Ng Siu Ching (Auto Sves/Ext
Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR); Lim Wei Siong (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/Claims 8
|A/Taxis/Claims); Chin Kim Ming (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)

Subject: RE: SHF1003J - Survey (Ergo)
Attachments: SHF1003).pdf; 2110 - 1003.pdf
Dear Sir /Mdm,

Kindly arrange to survey the vehicle SHF1003) within 48 hours according to GIA guide line, invalving your insured
GBD7944K

Insurance Company : ERGO
Vehicle in Woodlands. SMRT Depot

*Please arrange LKK to survey our taxi

Regards

Shanti

SMRT Automaotive Services PTE LTD
Accident Reporting Center (Claims Dept)

6866 2671/2 | bthaiyaln@smrt.com.sg

@smm

AUTOMOTIVE




Shirle! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 2:29 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR: CS A Team; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SHF1003)

Hi

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

----- Original Message-—-

Erom: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [ma'ﬂm:Sh'lr'le~.rHiew@lkkauto.com]
sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 11:59 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)

Ce: 'SUR'; 'CS A Team'; 'Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)’

subject: RE: SHF1003)

Hi Poh Suan,

kindly confirmed finalised L/S amount 1,500.00 and 4 repair days.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| 5(408933)

----- QOriginal Message--—--

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) [maiLtu:‘r’enPuhsuan@smrt.wm.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 338 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com=

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; €S A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com=; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)
<SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: SHF1003)

Hi
FYl.

Regards
Poh Suan

.-—--Original Message---—

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) {maiitu:Shirlie\..rHlew@lkkaum.cum]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 3:35 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Syvcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)



- Shirlﬂ Hiew (LKK Auto) .

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) < ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 11:59 AM

To: ‘Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARCY
Cc: SUR: CS A Team; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: SHF1003)

Hi Poh Suan,

kindly confirmed finalised L/S amount $ 1,500.00 and 4 repair days.

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

---=-0riginal Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 3:38 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto)
<SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SHF1003)

Hi
FYI.

Regards
Poh Suan

----- Original Message—

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]
sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 3:35 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)

Cc: "SUR"; cs-a@lkkauto.com; SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: SHF1003)

Dear Poh Suan,

Please forward us resurvey photos.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| S(408933)



----- Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 7:21 PM

To: Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SHF1003J

Hi Sebastian,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHF 1003J having Case No:
TAX/05/18/2110.

There is no change to the approved amount of $1,500 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.
Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

-----Original Message-—--

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 1:48 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6
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Mim BA B Pie Lid Company Registration No. 193607T138R

S1 UBLAVE 1, #02.25 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62363561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: TBA Date: 31 May 2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI18009633/5sd3

The Motor Claims Department

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD
Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SHF 1003].

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 28/05/2018 at the premises of M/s SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 158 7.126.59
Revised Estimate Amount : 85 1,297.44
“Check™ Items Amount ;58 2.040.14 .
Market Value : 5% -

LTA Reimbursement Value : 8% -

Nett Value : 8% -
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 3 Days

Yours faithfully,
Sebastian Yeang
Automotive Assessor



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
Owiner 1D
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engina Mo,

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligihility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PCP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page 1 of 1

Company
L349K

SHF1003J

Mo

30 May 2018
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI [SMRT)
Maroon

2014

27R 1443032
JTOKM36UE05752018
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$32,920.00

30 5ep 2014

305ep 2014

0

$8,088.00

Yes
295ep 2022
2606600

29 5ep 2022

A - Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
B

$50,704.00

527.464.00

$33,530.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 30 May 2018

hitps://vrl Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNC TION_ID=F030400... 30/5/2018
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SMRT Autemotive Service Pte Ltd

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapare 757705

FAX Number

1 63685592

Estimator Telephone Mumber : GEGG2623

Accident Reporting Number  GB662672

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No

Ref. No

Reg. Date
Vehicle Type
Make

Maodel

Name of Driver
Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident

Accident Reported Date / Time

Surveyor is Reguired?
Survey by
Vehicle is Towed Back?

Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? -

Accident Repair Job Card No

Special Instruction to ARC,if any

GED7944K
Prepared Date

SHF1003J

TAX/05/18/2110
30/09/2014
TAXI

TOYOTA PRIUS
PRIUS

SUDIRMAN BIN MARJAN
HEAD TO REAR

26/05/2018 06:55:00 AM
26/05/2018 12:00:00 AM
Yes

No

Na
000024096280

26/05/2018 09:06:56 AM

.«
o S

AX/05/18/2110

LIKK Auto Consultanis hence no tify

the Repairer of the following.

» To mesuney pelcre/afinr 30Ty pal'lh"!il.

» To display demaged pars) dunng -:?'b‘:r‘-ﬂ'g

o Parts prices 2 subject 1o comrmation =
« Third ity Survey 80N 2 “Without Prejuce
» Mo Megel modification(s] & BRcwac
» Supplarmantary fmanis) ©

Acknowledged by Repairet
Sighatuns’

Dt

st e resurveyed 8
i1 irse W o
is subject o fingd Bpproval iTom rusan

|

Da%IS

TNy

l
.
:[—'H
|

Page:

1



Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre
Chassis No : JTDKN36U605752018 Mileage : 0

Work Shop | Repair Completed Date / Time |
. Summary of Repair Estimates

Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges © B45.00 0.00
Total Spray Painting Charges : 1,476.00 0.00
Total Material Charges : 4, 185.59 4,185.59
Other Charges : 620.00 0.00
TOTAL : 7,126.59 0.00
Lum Sum Total : 7,150.00 0.00
Mo, of Repair Days : 6.00 oo,
Frepared / Adjusted By e :
Arc [ Surveyor Sing Off Date . 26/05/2018 11.22:19 AM 01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Frepared Date : 26/05/2018 11:22:19 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Cluotation No ; Invoice No
Quotation Date Invoice Date
Invoice Amount  : Prepared Date :

TAX/05/18/2110 Page: 2



section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR REAR PORTION 845.00 060 /,
Total Labour 845.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 0.00~

TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 180.00 0.00 -7

TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL 180.00 000~

TO RESFRAY TAIL GATE 378.00 0-00

TO RESPRAY TAILGATE QUTSIDE GARNISH 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY REAR SPOILER 180.00 0.00 “x

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,476.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyar, if applicable
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 0.00 «

AREA

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 0-00-

SYSTEM

TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 0.00 -,

WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE :

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 ailel

COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00 ™

TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00 -,

Total Other Costs 620.00 0.00

TAX/05/18/2110 Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts /| Material Usage

7 Part Portion | Stock Mo Part Name Qty | List Price |Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photos
. Numbar (%) (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
. d
52159- 6505548  BUMPER REAR 1 458.60 25.00 34305 Replace  Replace.. No
47905 |
00467- BUMPER CLIPS 10 2.10 25.00 15.75 Replace Replace Na
07211 v R e
PIXEL STICKER 2 60.00 0.00 120.00 Replace  Replace  , No
52023- 6505547 BUMPER 1 205.70 25.00 154.27 Replace Replace . No
12240 REINFORCEMENT T eb
REAR
E201E- ARM SUB-ASSY. RR 1 139.60 25.00 104.70 Replace Replace - No
47030 BUMPER LH
52015- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 1 139.60 25.00 104.70 Replace Replace . No
47050 BEUMPER RH
B9997- ANTENNA, 1 157.40 10.00 141,66 Replace  Replace , /N
30070 ELECTRICAL LOWER g
REAR
SENSOR REVERSE 1 180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace  Replace ™ . Nd
52576- 6505550  BUMPER SIDE 1 94.80 2500 7110 Replace  Replace -, W6
47020 RETAIMER RR/LH
52575- 6505549 BUMPER SIDE 1 8480 25.00 71.10 Replace Replace |, No
47020 RETAINER RR/RH v O
52591- BUMPER SEAL, RR 1 65.70 25.00 4927 Replace Replace -, No
47021 RH iV D"C{\
T6087- 6305618 BUMPER LIFP COVER 1 118.10 25.00 88.57 Replace Replace . No~
47020 RR/RH # 95
T6891- 6505619 BUMPER LIP REAR 1 228.90 25.00 171.67 Replace Replace = Mo
47020 ¢ Bof
TE088- 6505617 BUMPER LIP COVER 172.20 25.00 5415 Replace Replace Mo
47020 RR/LH 9D
58308- UNDER COVER SUB- 1 514.50 25.00 385.87 Replace Replace - No
47011 ASSY, RR FLOOR
58307- 6505522 END PANEL 1 802.10 25.00 451.57 Replace Replace
47060
64718- END PANEL COVER, 1 46.10 25.00 34.57 Replace Replace
4703180 DECK TRIM HOLE
B54716- END PANEL COVER, 1121.10 25.00 80.82 Feplace  Replace -
4703180 DECK TRIM, RR
67881- TAILGATE DOOR 1 353.40 25.00 265.05 Replace Feplace
47022 WEATHER STRIP
COMMOC 4006314 SEALANT SIKAFLEX 1 ar.00 0.00 37.00 Replace Replace
M
BY00S5- TAILGATE ASY 1 1,007.20 2500 755.92 Replace Replace
47241
TB801- TAILGATE QUTSIDE 1 504.90 25.00 37867 Replace Feplace :
47070-B0 GARNISH
75310- 6505639 EMBLEM REAR 1 60.30 25.00 4522 Replace  Replace
47020 "
75374- NAME PLATE 1 51.80 25.00 38.92 Replace Replace No
47051 (HYBRID) W MNEC
75442- NAME PLATE (FRIUS) 1 60.80 25.00 45.60 Replace  Replace ._ No
47030
75441- NAME PLATE 1 49.40 25.00 37.05 Replace Replace.. No
47031 {TOYOTA)
STICKER DECAL 1 7.80 0.00 7.80 Replace Replace Mo
SMRT -
COMMO STICKER DECAL 6555 1 21.80 0.00 21.60 Replace Replace . Mo
M 8888 - L.
REAR NUMBER PLATE 1(30.00 0.00 30.00 Replace |Replace . |Ne”™
Page: 4



Har Fartion Stock No Fart Mame Uty  List Pnce  Liscount  Final Price ARC Surveyor Fhotos
Number (%) (%) {5) Recommen Approved Attached
d
MUMBER PLATE 112.00 0.00 12.00 Replace Replace, N
; . FRAME ¥
g1006- 6505464 JRD BRAKE LAMP 1231.30 10.00 20817 Replace Replace . No i‘{
47011 s
7B085.- GE0EE20 SPOILER REAR 1 953.70 25.00 T15.27 Replace Replace Mo
47910
TOTAL MATERIALS 5,232.06 5,231.99
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 4,185.59|4,185.59
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Number ($) (%) (%) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
TAXI05/18/2110 Page: 5




—

SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd

LA cnnmT 7
- ‘;.’J—_lllll LY I é f ¥ / L"D' £ 60 Woodlands Industria! Park E4, Singapore 757705

FAX Number  : 63685502

e L - (¥]1 ?5:5'1 Estimator Telephone Number : 68562623

Accideni Reporting Mumber  : EREB2RT2

SMRT Accident Vehicle R?air Estimates Ty 1% / ¢ 2
L T

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/D y officer at Accident Reporting Centre
Reg. No : SHF1003J

Ref. No TAX/05/18/2110
Reg. Date 30/09/2014
Vehicle Type

Make TOYOTA PRIUS
Model FRIUS

Name of Driver SUDIRMAN BIN MARJAN

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accidant
Accident Reported Date / Time
Surveyor Is Required?

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?

Towed Back Date/Time

Replacement Vehicle issued? -
Accident Repair Job Card No : 000024096280
Special Instruction to ARG, if any

GBD7944K (ERGO) A
BEFORE PAINT PHOTO AND AFTER PAINT PHOTO ,FO
SURVEYOR SEBASTIAN (LKK) & Email :sebastianyeang @I

Prepared Date . 28/05/2018 09:06:56 AM

ITEM AND REPLACE ITEM PLEASE CALL
P:80036121

g Canes [ 52387
=] E’i@

Radio Anlenna /1/ == !

1* witness Daie Z ‘.T

2™ witness Date

O(” Z///é” [/ ez P

Xi05/18/2110 Page: 1



Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis No :  JTDKN3BUB05752018 Mileage : 0
Work Shop Repair Completed Date / Time :
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges : 845.00 400.C0
Total Spray Painting Charges t1,476,00 400.00
Total Material Charges - 1,792.26 610.9%
Other Charges 520.00 80.00
TOTAL . 4,733.26 1,490.9%
Lump Sum Total : 4,750.00 1,500.00
MNo. of Repair Days : 6.00 4.00
Prepared / Adjusted By : SEBASTIAN (LKK)
Arc / Surveyor Sing Off Date : 26/05/2018 11:22:19 AM 2B/05/2018 02:52:25 PM

MR

Prepared Date . 26/05/2018 11:22:19 AM

Prepared [ Adjusted Date
Remarks

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

QuotationNo  : (X[ -I§0¢ 01 &1 Invoice No
Quotation Date !-" I{ Invoice Date
Invoice Amount Prepared Date :

TAX/05/18/2110 Page:
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Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
“Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR REAR PORTION B45.00 400.00
Total Labour 845.00 400.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Guctation from ARG Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 200.00

TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY TAIL GATE 378.00 200.00

TO RESPRAY TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY REAR SPOILER 180.00 0.00

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,476.00 400.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope

CQiuotation from ARC

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

TO APPLY RUST-PROCFING ON AFFECTED AREA|100.00

0.co

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 5YSTEM |120.00 30.00

TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 0.00

WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE

TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 50.00

COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00

TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00

Total Other Costs 620.00 80.00

TAX/05/18/2110 Page: 3




Part-4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock No Part Mame Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Photos
MNumber 5 (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
52158- 8505548  |BUMPER REAR 1|as8.60 100.00 |(0.00 Replace |Repair Mo .o
47905 F=
Q0467- BUMPER CLIPS 10{2.10 25.00 15.75 Replace |Replace No _—
07211 s
PIXEL STICKER 2|60.00 0.00 120.00 Replace Replace Ne
52023 6505547  |BUMPER 1{205.70 25.00 |154.28 Replace  [Replace  |No
12240 REINFORCEMEMT o~ P
REAR —
52016- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 1139.80 25.00 104.70 Replace  |Checx Mo Y
47030 BUMFER LH
52015- ARM SUB-ASS5Y, RR 1[1238.60 25.00 104.70 Replace Check Mo
47050 BUMPER RH P
85097- ANTENNA, 1|157.40 10.00 14186 Replace  |Check No \
30070 ELECTRICAL LOWER _.
REAR :
SENSOR REVERSE 1]180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace  [Check No
52576- 6505550 BEUMPER SIDE 1]94.80 2500 71.10 Replace Check No
47020 RETAINER RR/LH X
52575- BS0E548  |BUMPER SIDE 1]94.80 25.00 7110 Replace |Replace— [No -
47020 RETAINER RR/RH = -
52501- BUMPER SEAL, RR 1|85.70 25.00 49,27 Replace  |Replace No -~
47021 RH &
TEOET- B505818  |BUMPER LIP COVER 1111810 2500  |88.58 Replace |Replace . [No
47020 RR/RH - #
TEAD1- 6505610  |BUMPER LIP REAR 1{228.20 25.00 171.67 Replace |Replace~ |No /
47020 —
76088- BE0SE17  |BUMPER LIP COVER 172,20 2500 |5415 Replace |Replace No -
47020 RR/LH >
58308- UMDER COVER SUB- 1]514.50 25.00 385 88 Replace  |Check Mo N
47011 ASSY, RR FLOOR
EB307- 6505522 END PANEL 1|602.10 25.00 451.58 Replace |Check No
47060 -
647 18- ENMD PANEL COVER, 0l46.10 256.00 0.00 Replace  [Motgiven Mo
ATO31BO DECK TRIM HOLE \(
B4716- END PANEL COVER, of121.10 25.00 |0.00 Replace |Notgwven |No
4703180 DECK TRIM, RR X
i67881- TAILGATE DOOR 0|353.40 2500 |0.00 Replace  |Notgiven INo ~
47022 WEATHER STRIP -
COMMO |4006314  |SEALANT SIKAFLEX 1]37.00 0.00 37.00 Replace  |Check Mo X%
N
A7005- TAILGATE ASY t|1,00780 |100.00 |0.00 Replace  |Repair No (2
47241 L
TRED1- TAILGATE OUTSIDE 0{504.20 2500  |0.00 Replace |Notgiven [MNo
47070-B0 GARNISH i
75310- 5505639 EMEBLEM REAR 0|60.30 25.00 0.00 Reclacs Motgiven [No .
47020 -
75374- NAME PLATE 1]51.90 2500 3892 Replace  |Replace Mo //
47051 (HYBRID)
75442 NAME PLATE (PRIUS) 0|60.80 25.00 0.00 Replace MNotgiven  [No }:
47030
75441- NAME PLATE 0(49.40 25.00 |0.00 Replace  |Notgiven [No "
47031 (TOYOTA) /
STICKER DECAL a|7.80 0.00 0.00 Replace Motgiven  |No
SMRT .
COMMO STICKER DECAL B555 olz21.60 0.00 0.00 Replace [Notgiven [No
N gaga .
REAR NUMBER PLATE 0}30.00 0.00 0.00 Replace |Motgiven |No X J
Page: 4
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Part Fortion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Photos
MNurrhar (3} {%0) (5} Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
NUMBER PLATE 0[12.00 0.00 0.00 Replace |Motgwven |No %
FRAME
51008- 6505464  |3RD BRAKE LAMP 0]231.30 10.00 D.00 Replace |Motgiven |[No X
47011 ;
TE085- 6505620 |SPOILER REAR o|esa.Te 25.00 0.00 Replace  |Notgven |Mo
47510 X
TOTAL MATERIALS 2,240.34|763.7T1
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 1,792.26|610.97
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Par Partion Part Name Oty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Mumber {8 (%4} (%) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
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[ Contractor:
Ae?qi::lei:ﬁm 'T‘Z’lﬂﬂ'i l_ ﬁ‘\ 20 Date of Collection i
T SuE N, preatiamet | 30/05/901¢
MNumber of Days to
Vehicle Model "‘fqﬁmﬁﬁr@w‘_g E{ﬁi )-’ J.th
S/IN Part Number Part Description Quantty | Unit Price
RFPH'L Bt RUnLencmen 1 [ : JIW =
fenp @U'}"fm RerAine Ry | !l;u /B
o Bomfer vp R t.t;w- /eut
Repe @dmtft:ﬂ Ug{l ii pat v BT
«<Please submil photographs for damaged parm>>> Comnshen
I, (Name) e [oe?
(Pasition)

do solemnly and sincerely declare that:- Supplementary Parts are raised for replacement for the aforesaid
vehicle.

Signature of person making this declaration
[1a be signed in front of nn authorised witness]
| neknawledge that this declaration Is true wnd corveet, nnd | nuke it with the uoderstandingnnd belief that s person who makes & filse declamtion s
lintile lo the daimnges of perfury.

For SMRT Sl
Acknowledge By ARC Executive / Supervisor / SA
Approval By Surveyar / In-house Stalf
; SMRT Store / Contractor Supply / Form 22/
Farts Cricring WoC Form22 f POSWOC! Reservition | Nimber
" :
Photo Submitted YES/NO T




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607186-R

Affiliated to Faderation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURAMNCE PTELTD

Ref : CS/EGI1B009633/55d3n2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD M“W‘““mlmm
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 21-06-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBD 7944K Veh. Inspected SHE 1003J
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCWV 1801048 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ¥EE PEI LI Assign Date 28/05/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.C 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTDKMN3BUB0STS2018 Colour MAROON
Odometer 532387 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |19565R15 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 FALKEM & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/05/2018 [inspection Date 28/05/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
&0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHF 1003J
T ; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

10|BUMPER CLIPS @$2.10 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 21.00 15.75
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR (DISC 25%) DENTED 205.70 15427
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 94 80 71.10
1|BUMPER SEAL,RR RH (DISC 25%) cuT 65.70 49 27
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/RH (DISC 25%) DISTORTED 118.10 BB.57
1|BUMPER LIP REAR (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 228.90 171.67
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RRI/LH (DISC 25%) DISTORTED 72.20 5415
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID)(DISC 25%) MECESSARY 51.90 38.92
2|PIXEL STICKER @$60.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|ARM SUB-ASSY RR BUMPER LH NOT NECESSARY 129.60 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY ,RR BUMPER RH NOT NECESSARY 139.60 .
1| ANTENNA ELECTRICAL LOWER REAR NOT NECESSARY 157.40 -
1|SENSOR REVERSE NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH NOT NECESSARY 94.80 -
1|UNDER COVER SUB-ASSY RR FLOOR NOT NECESSARY 514.50 -
1|END PANEL NOT NECESSARY 602.10 .
1|END PANEL COVER,DECK TRIM HOLE NOT NECESSARY 46.10 -
1|END PANEL COVER, DECK TRIM,RR NOT NECESSARY 121.10 -
1| TAILGATE DOOR WEATHER STRIP MOT NECESSARY 353 40 .
1|SEALANT SIKAFLEX NOT NECESSARY 37.00 .
1| TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 504.90 4
1|EMBLEM REAR NOT NECESSARY 60.30 =
1|NAME PLATE (PRIUS) NOT NECESSARY 60.80 o
1|NAME PLATE (TOYOTA) NOT NECESSARY 49,40 -
1|STICKER DECAL SMRT NOT NECESSARY 7.80 g
1|STICKER DECAL 65558888 NOT NECESSARY 21.60 -
1|NMUMBER PLATE NOT NECESSARY 30.00 .
1|NUMBER PLATE FRAME NOT NECESSARY 12.00 -
1|3RD BRAKE LAMP NOT NECESSARY 231.30 -
1|SPOILER REAR NOT NECESSARY 953.70 !

Report Ref No, CS/EGI18009633/5sd3n2




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.'_f; = - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.2 of 2
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
1|BUMPER REAR TO REPAIR SEE 458 60 -
LABOUR
1| TAILGATE ASY TO REPAIR SEE 1,007.90 =
LABOUR
6,762.20 763,70
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORKS.INCLUSIVE OF THE 845.00 400.00
REPAIR OF BUMPER REAR AND TAILGATE ASY.
SPRAY PAINT. 1,476.00 400.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM. 120.00 30.00
TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS & WATER TEST |[NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT 120.00 50.00
TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 =
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
2,941.00 B&0.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,703.20 1,643.70
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) ; ;

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18009633/Ssd3n2

YEANG WA| KEEN ADRIAM LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng.AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




